NFHS Quiz 22

1. On a violation, the ruling official does not have to give a hand signal on an out of bounds violation.
T-F.

2. Al has an end line throw-in that is in their front court. A1 throws the ball to A2 who tips the ball into
Team A’s back court where it is recovered by A3. The trail official rules a back court violation. T- F

3. Team A has “6” players on the floor, the technical foul is charged to :
A. Head Coach.
B. A6

C. Administrative Technical Foul charged to Team A.

4. You warm-up before the game:
A. Farthest from the basket from your bench.

B. Visitor has choice.

5. A3 shoots at the wrong basket, this is a floor violation. T-F

Answers:

1. False-2-9-2.
2. False- 9-9-1.
3. C-10-2-2.

4. A-4-5-2.

5. False-5-2-3



